LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 10, 2017
TO: Honorable Dan Huberty, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1638 by Guillen (Relating to statewide goals for dual credit programs provided by
school districts.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Education Code as it relates to College Credit Programs. Under the
provisions of the bill, the Texas Education Agency and Texas Higher Education Coordinating
Board would be required to develop statewide goals for dual credit programs. The bill would also
require any dual credit agreements between school districts and public institutions of higher
education to outline certain provisions related to course credit, goals, academic supports, and the
roles and responsibilities of the partners. These agreements would be required to be posted each
year on the district and institution of higher education's websites.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed within existing resources.

The bill would be effective immediately upon a two-thirds vote of all members elected to each
house; otherwise, the bill would be effective September 1,2017.

Local Government Impact

The Texas Education Agency estimates minimal costs to districts to update existing articulation
agreements if they do not already address all requirements under the bill. However, the

costs could vary significantly depending on whether agreements have addressed some or all the
required components and on whether the district or the institution of higher education would
cover any related costs.

Source Agencies: 701 Texas Education Agency, 710 Texas A&M University System
Administrative and General Offices, 720 The University of Texas System
Administration, 758 Texas State University System, 768 Texas Tech
University System Administration, 769 University of North Texas System
Administration, 781 Higher Education Coordinating Board, 783 University
of Houston System Administration
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